
1

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 2:54 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: SLQ8757R- DOA 25.01.21 ALONG Eunos Rd 2 - III 

REF:MFL2021D0001558/DT - K Kim Hin Automotive Pte Ltd

Hi Cecilia, 
 
Please note that we will settle this case at our end instead of GR. 
 
Please seek mandate to finalise this case. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Derrick Tan 
Motor  & Work  Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 264 
 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 2:34 pm 
To: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: SLQ8757R- DOA 25.01.21 ALONG Eunos Rd 2 - III REF:MFL2021D0001558/DT - K Kim Hin 
Automotive Pte Ltd 
 
Dear Derrick,  
 
We are pending for TP LOD to seek mandate from GRAB.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence 

should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be 

in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 


